PROCEEDINGS OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR PROJECT MANAGEMENT UNIT, REBUILD KERALA INITIATIVE LOCAL SELF GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT, THIRUVANANTHAPURAM Present: Vishnukumar G

一要

1 6

Sub: Project Management Unit - Rebuild Kerala Initiative – Improvements to Puthed Anoorthode Footbridge Road – Arakkulam G.P, Idukki – Nonperformance of contract -Termination of the contract at the risk and cost of contractor – Orders issued.

Read: 1. Agreement No: 155/2021-22/PMULSGD, dt: 24/03/2022.

2. Work order No. T-2/128/PMU-LSGD/22, dt:24 /03/2022 of Project Director

3. Lr No E1-82/2020/PIU-KTM/1788, dt: 09/10/23 of the Executive Engineer, PIU - Kottayam.

4. Lr. No. T-2/128/PMU- LSGD/22, dt: 10/10/2023 of Project Director.

5. Minutes of the hearing dt: 18/10/23 with the contractor.

6. Lr No E1-82/2020/PIU-KTM/1788, dt: 10/11/23 and 12/12/23 of the Executive Engineer, PIU - Kottayam.

7. Lr No. Nil, dt:19/12/23 with the contractor.

8. Lr No E1-82/2020/PIU-KTM/1788, dt: 27/12/23 of the Executive Engineer, PIU - Kottayam.

9. Lr. No. T-2/128/PMU- LSGD/22, dt: 08/01/24 of Project Director

10. Judgement on WP (C) No. 4133/2023, dt: 16/02/24

11. Lr No. JL/PA/02/22-23, dt:20/02/23 of the contractor.

12. Lr. No. T-2/128/PMU- LSGD/22, dt: 30/03/24 of Project Director

13. Representation submitted by the contractor on 11.04.24.

14. Lr. No. T-2/128/PMU- LSGD/22, dt: 02/05/24 of Project Director

15. Minutes of the hearing conducted by the Project Director on 10/05/24 with the contractor.

Order No: T2/128/PMULSGD/22 Dated: 24/06/2024

小限

: 慶

The work "Improvements to Puthed Anoorthode Footbridge Road in Arakkulam G.P, Idukki LAC in Idukki District" including maintenance for five years after construction" was awarded to Sri. Jaison Luckose vide first paper read above with a time of completion of 9 months from the date of handing over of site.

Executive Engineer vide 3rd paper above reported that the contractor did not attempt to commence the work and hence the Project Director invited the contractor for a hearing. It was decided to conduct a site inspection by Executive Engineer, PIU and take further action. The Project Director also took opinion from expert technical committee members by arranging join field inspections. Executive Engineer vide 6th papers read above reported that the contractor still have not done anything to commence the work even after adequate assurances and directions were issued and also recommended to initiate actions against the contractor. Contractor vide 7th paper read above requested to foreclose the contract stating various reasons. Project Director examined the request in detail and the report submitted by Executive Engineer vide 8th paper read above and did not approve the request. Further notice was issued to the contractor vide 9th paper read above to start the work immediately.

However, the contractor approached court and Hon. High Court of Kerala vide its judgment read 10th above directed the contractor to furnish explanation to the 9th paper read above (Ext. P13 as per the WP) and directed the Project Director to examine the same in proper perspective and take a favorable decision for the contractor. Accordingly, project director issued communications to the contractor to submit application for extension of Time of Completion (TOC) and also to furnish any other matter need consideration. The contractor did not apply for extension of TOC through proper channel, but submitted a representation stating repetitive and baseless arguments vide 13th paper read above seeking foreclosure of the agreement and release of securities. Project Director 14th paper read above invited contractor for hearing. Vide 15th paper read above (minutes of the hearing), the contractor refused to carry forward the work.

Project Director examined all the aspects of the matter and arguments of the contractor and learned that the contract could not be materialized due to the default of the contractor, and as effect the public is severely aggrieved and cause damage to the deputation of the Government.

Therefore, under power delegated to The Project Director as per Standard bid document which form part of agreement as per reference cited 1st, I, Vishnukumar G, Project Director, PMU RKI LSGD for and on behalf of Government of Kerala hereby.

- Rescind the contract as aforesaid under risk and cost of the contractor on which rescission, the performance guarantee and additional performance guarantee of the work stands absolutely forfeited to Government.
- b) Direct the contractor to remit 30% of contract value i.e.,Rs.87,03,490/- as per clause 2116.2.1. of PWD Manual within 3 months from the date of this order.
- c) Recommend the contractor for inclusion in the blacklist as per rules.
- d) Order to retender the work immediately under the same estimate and take appropriate action to rearrange the work at the earliest.

This is without prejudice the Government's right to take action under any other clauses or sub clauses of the agreement and to realize Government's dues, losses and damages whatsoever under such clauses or sub clauses.

То

Sri.Jaison Luckose Chirayil Thomson Villa Ettumanoor PO Athirampuzha

Copy to :



Project Director

R

小康

Forwaled

ഹൈനി. എന്ന് [PEN : 495196] എക്സിക്യൂട്ടിവ് എഞ്ചിനീയർ പ്രോജക്ട് മാനേജമെന്റ് യൂണിറ്റ് നീബിൽഡ് കേരള ഇനിഷ്യേറ്റിവ് നീബിൽഡ് കേരള ഇനിഷ്യേറ്റിവ്

Finance officer for taking necessary action to forfeit the performance and an and a guarantee, additional performance guarantee etc.

Additional Chief Secretary to Government, LSGD for favour of information

Chief Executive Officer, Rebuild Kerala Initiative for favour of information Chief Engineer, PWD (Building)

Chief Engineer, PWD (R&B) South circle, Central circle and North circle

Chief Engineer, Irrigation

Chief Engineer, LID & EW, Thiruvananthapuram

Chief Engineer, KSRRDA, Thiruvananthapuram

The Director, Kerala State Transport Project (KSTP)

Superintending Engineer, Project circle Muvattupuzha (It is requested to cancel the licence and blacklist the contractor)

1 13

Superintending Engineer, Irrigation, South circle, Central circle and North circle

Superintending Engineer, Minor Irrigation, South circle, Central circle and North circle

Superintending Engineer, PWD N H, South circle, Central circle and North circle

Superintending Engineer, PWD (R&B), South circle, Central circle and North circle

Superintending Engineer, PWD (Buildings) South circle, Central circle and North circle

Superintending Engineer, LID & EW, South circle and North circle.

They are requested to withhold payments if any due to the above contractor so as to recover the risk and cost liability from the contractor.

The Executive Engineer, PIU RKI LSGD Kottayam for information and necessary action

The Assistant Executive Engineer, PIU RKI LSGD Kottayam for information and necessary action

The Assistant Engineer, PIU RKI LSGD Kottayam for information and necessary action

The Manager, Kerala Financial Corporation, Kannur branch for information and necessary action.

Jaerzer : Karaj Mana Toʻzgelmiene